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Production Department ié/ égg

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission E;éf
P. 0. Box 871 }{
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. A. L. Porter
Dear Sir:

Tennessee Gas Transmission Company is co-owner and operator of the USA
Glenn H. Callow Iease in San Juan County, New Mexico. This lease consists
of all except the NE/4 of NW/4 of Section 27, all of Section 28 and the
N/2 of Section 33, Township 20 North, Renge 13 West. ,

Because of a misinterpretation of the spacing rules the location for USA
Glenn H. Callow #11 has been staked for a Gallup-Dakota dual test, 1520
feet from the north line and 1520 feet from the west line of Section 28
of the above described lease. This location is orthodox for the Dekota
zone which we expect to be gas productive but unorthodox for the Gallup
zone which should be oil productive. This location was staked at this
oint partly, bhut not entirely, bgcause of extreme topograggégwgmggitions.Mmmg
The above described location is on a Federal lease and NEE™been approved . mhq‘\\\\N
by the USGS. ™

Tennessee Gas Transmission Company requests that this matter be scheduled
for consideration at the earliest possible time. Approval of this location
will not cause waste or impair correlative rights as the ownership interests
of all 40 acre offset units are identical.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE GAS TRANSMISSION COMPANY

District Production Superintendent
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